January 3, 1956

Re: Aztec (il 2 Gas Company's
Cranier No. 3

Seuthern Union Gas Company
P. 0. Rox 757
Parmington, New Mexico

Attention: Mr. Rodney Heath
Dear Rodney:

Our records show that the 1955 deliverability test on the roferenced
well was completed April 15, 1955, This deliverability was calculated
to be 170 MCF/Pay.

Imsediately following this test period, a well-head intermitter was
installed., Turing the month of Novembar, & nmm-official production
test was run, and the deliverability was calculated to be 322 MCF/Day.
Thopm@ctimmar&nomﬁmwtdghtmthsshwmmmu
of 286 MCF/hay at an averaze pressure of 515 psi.

From the above data ws believe that the subject well has been clsaned
sufficiently by the intermitier %o warrant either a re-test or a
production tezt,

Very truly yours,
AZTEC OIL & GAS COMPANY

Bill R. H“tia&'
Production Engineer

BRE/bg

ce: Mr. Al Kendricks
g.?‘i.C‘.G-ﬁo
Aztec, New Mexico

¥r. Zlvis Uis
R.E’!-O.cic.
Santa Fe, New Mexico
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